



CreateTO
61 Front Street West
Union Station, East Wing, 3rd Floor
Toronto, ON M5J 1E5

416 981 3889
createto.ca
@_CreateTO

March 5, 2025

Paul Johnson
City Manager
City of Toronto
City Hall, 100 Queen St. W., 4E
Toronto ON M5H 2N2

RE: Request for Information on Public Consultations Regarding the City's Policy Framework - City Response to Demonstrations

Dear Mr. Johnson:

I am writing to you on behalf of the Board of Directors of CreateTO regarding a motion that was passed at the Board meeting held on March 3, 2025 ([Item RA17.3](#)). The Board has directed me to request your assistance in providing additional information about the nature and extent of public consultations conducted and planned in relation to the [City of Toronto's Policy Framework - City Response to Demonstrations](#).

The Board has expressed a particular interest in understanding the level and scope of the City of Toronto's consultation and engagement with Indigenous Peoples as part of this process. In addition, the Board would appreciate insights into the City's overall policy framework concerning engagement with Indigenous communities.

I have been directed to report on the status of this request at the next Board meeting, scheduled for April 22, 2025. The City Clerk's agenda close deadline for that meeting is April 4, 2025. If a response from your office is received prior to April 4, then I will be able to include that information in my April 22 update to the Board.

Should you require any further clarification or additional information to fulfill this request, please do not hesitate to reach out to me.

Sincerely,

Vic Gupta

Vic Gupta
Chief Executive Officer

cc. Alison Mendes, Chair, Board of Directors of CreateTO
David Jollimore, Deputy City Manager – Corporate Services, City of Toronto
Kate Bassil, Chief of Staff, City Manager's Office, City of Toronto
Jean Abou Saab, Deputy Chief of Staff, Intergovernmental and Agency Relations